Walkerton Elementary PTA Meeting Minutes 3.1.2021



## Called to Order:

• 3:41 pm

#### Attendees:

- President-Amanda Kompare
- Secretary-Emily Winchell (by phone)

#### Past Minutes:

- Sent via email by Emily Winchell
- February minutes accepted as read via email.
- Thank you to Mrs. Weiss for adding to the PTA page, along with our new Newsletter

#### Treasurers Report:

- Presented by Raguel Snyder
- General Fund \$1,729.82
- Savings/ Fun Fair \$9,352.21

#### **Event Reports:**

- Book Fair: Total TBD, classes were able to visit the fair during their library time.
- Science fair: Congratulations to the 5 students who attended the Regional Science fair this past weekend at Notre Dame.

Treasurer-Raquel Snyder

Principal-Tim Davis

## **Current Business:**

- <u>Facebook Live!</u> Thank you for joining us! Thank you for being patient with us while we try something new.
- RADA fundraiser: thank you to those who have purchased! This will be an ongoing fundraiser for us. Please reach out to us via email with any questions! wepta@jgsc.k12.in.us
- <u>Book Vending Machine:</u> PTA has donated \$1,500.00, Falcon 500 donated \$170.00. We have RADA, Chipotle and Penny Wars fundraisers to help offset the cost.
- <u>Chipotle Fundraiser:</u> coming up, March 17<sup>th</sup>! Fundraising never tasted so good! Flyers coming home soon!
- Penny Wars: fundraiser coming next week, March 8-12<sup>th</sup>. Added Incentives: winning class will get to throw a pie to the face of Mr. Davis and Mr. Winchell, and maybe others! All proceeds earned are to be used for our NEW Book Vending machine! Each grade level will have a top class that will earn prizes. Flyer coming home soon with all of the details! Mr. Davis will ask the preschool if they are interested in participating.
- <u>Meeting Survey:</u> have not received any responses on preferred meeting times. We will resend it out. We want to hear from you! When is the most ideal time to meet?
- <u>Nomination Committee</u>: Sara Gusiella is helping to work on this task. Amanda Kompare has accepted to stay on as President, Emily Winchell has agreed to stay on as Secretary, Jamie Alexander has accepted the Treasurer's position, Raquel Snyder will accept the Vice President position. We have asked other PTA members and staff members to help us serve on this board, we are waiting to hear back. If you are interested, please email us! We want to hear from you!

# Principal's Report:

- Mr. Davis will need 2 volunteers for about a half day on March 11<sup>th</sup> vision screenings from Boiling Vision. Please email him
  if interested.
- Mr. Davis also is looking for a Summer Reader Program help. Mr. Davis will also reach out to the Walkerton Public Library
  to see if they would be interested in partnering with us. We will invite someone to come present at our next meeting to fill
  us in on the how-to's. Students may be able to take their school AR tests at the library.
- State testing: I-Read and I-Learn tests are coming up in April. PTA has provided snacks for the testers in the past. Emily Winchell made a motion to donate \$400.00 towards snacks, Raquel Snyder 2<sup>nd</sup>. Mr. Davis made a motion to purchase 3 cases of water, Jamie Alexander 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Mr. Davis reminds us that we are still in a pandemic, please wash hands, stay 6 feet apart, and take the necessary
  precautions. Mr. Davis has noticed that students and staff have been working so hard throughout this world health crisis!
- Summer School will be held at Urey Middle School this year, to accommodate the building projects taking place at WES.
- Drinking fountain update: date to be installed TBD.
- Mr. Davis is unsure of 6<sup>th</sup> grade celebration details; the cake and punch will be donated by the PTA. Mrs. Hannah will be contacted in supplying the cakes.

# Requests:

• No Requests currently.

### Open Floor:

- By Laws need to be edited and send to State next month.
- Nancy, a Facebook Live participant, stated that we can ask Casey's for a donation of water.
- Congratulations to our February Students of the Month! We are looking forward to hosting you at our March meeting! We hope you will enjoy your Cookies and Milk (or other special treat) with Mr. Davis

KINDERGARTEN: Rosalynn, Makayla, Noah, Callie

1<sup>ST</sup> GRADE: Annabella, erin

2ND GRADE: Lucian, Quintyn, Jordan

4<sup>TH</sup> GRADE: McKenzie

5<sup>TH</sup> GRADE: Ayden, Lilliana

6<sup>TH</sup> GRADE: Aurora, Mia, Ronnie

Next Meeting:

• Monday, April 5, 2021 at 6:30 pm

Adjournment:

• 4:31 Motion to adjourn by Raquel Snyder and Tim Davis 2<sup>nd</sup>